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" Nelson, Robert P.

*“

From: Wawrzyn, James

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2003 10:03 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Cc: Offerdahl, Mary; Sweet, Richard
Subject: Amendments to SB100

Bob:

Below are the items Senator Brown would like drafted to amend SB100.

Amendment 1

e Add the Dept. of Health and Family Services as a member of the Small Business Regulatory Board
* Add one more representative of a small business to the Board, to make it a total of 6
representatives of a small business.

Amertidment

e Pages5, Vi 6, Li e the word "emergency"

e Pape 8,/Li g

o Page i es to smal| busipess thréghotds (25\g ef employees and $5 M,

We are hoping to take Executive Action on these items Tuesday or Wednesday.
Let me know if you need any further clarification.
Thanks.

James
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SENATE AMENDMENT,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 100

1 ‘At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 ‘/l. Page 3, line 3: after “commerce,” insert “a representative of the department
3 of health and family services,”.
4 / 2. Page 3, line 4: substitute “6” for “5”.
_ othech o,t\(\Q(' b
5 / 3. Page 10, line 7: substitute/‘(g” for “(Z”.

6 , (END)



